OFFICE OF SENATOR DONALD M MANGLONA
TWENTY-THIRD NORTHERN MARIANA COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SENATORIAL DISTRICT

Comnnmittee on Fiscal Affaiurs

MEMORANDUM
Date: November 18, 2024
To: Members of the Senate Standing Committee on Fiscal Affairs

From: Senator Donald M. Manglona R/\QM

Chairman, Senate Standing Committee on Figal Affairs

Subject: Fiscal Affairs Committee Meeting

This is to inform all Members of the Senate Standing Committee on Fiscal Affairs that there will be
a committee meeting on Thursday, November 21, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. in the Senate Chamber of the
Honorable Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, Capital Hill, Saipan. Please see the attached
agenda.

Your attendance is greatly requested.
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November 21, 2024
1:00 p.m.
Senate Chamber, Hon. Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

IL. Adoption of Agenda
III.  Public Comments

1V. New Business

a. House Bill 23-109, HD1: 7o authorize the Indigenous Affairs Olffice (IAO) to
promulgate fees, and for other purposes.

b. House Bill 23-110, HD1: 7o authorize the Carolinian Affairs Office (CAO)
to promulgate fees, and for other purposes.

c. House Bill 23-120: 7o impose a 3% surtax on gross revenues derived from
non-residential construction projects that cost three hundred thousand
dollars or more.

V. Miscellaneous

VI.  Adjournment
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